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Lake Mary, FL 32746

Re: Docket No. 130212-WS, Application for increase in water/wastewater rates in Polk
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc.

Dear Mr. Friedman:

By this letter the Commission staff requests that Cypress Lakes Ultilities, Inc. (the Utility)
provide responses to the following data requests:

1. Inreference to MFR Schedule F-1, Column (4) Other Uses, please provide documentation
to substantiate the other uses in the test year 2012. As part of the response, please provide
the purpose, quantity, and frequency of such uses.

2. Are the other uses identified above likely to be recurring in future years? If so, please
explain.

3. Please provide the total gallons pumped and gallons for other uses for years 2005, 2009,
2010, and 2011. As part of the response, please explain whether the other uses are for
similar purposes identified in 1.

4. Based on MFR Schedule F-1 and Schedule F-6, the number of gallons of water sold is less
than the number of gallons of wastewater treated. Please explain and provide
documentation to support the explanation.
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Please submit the requested information by January 17, 2014, to the Office of Commission
Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850.

If you should have any questions, please contact me at (850) 413-6836 or by e-mail at
dglee@psc.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

Daniel Lee

Engineering Specialist
Division of Engineering

DL:pz

cc: Division of Engineering (Vickery, Lewis, Lee)
Office of the General Counsel (Gilcher)
Division of Accounting & Finance (Fletcher, Kelly, Norris)
Division of Economics (Thompson)
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Office of the Public Counsel





